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" TELEPHONE (813) 272-5960

October 27, 1986

William Winders, Environmental Manager office ¢
General Portland, Inc. R
Post Office Box 324

Dallas, Texas 75221 : | | | . D ER

RE: Request for Confidentiality | NOV 3]986

Dear Mr. Winders; | BAQM

We are in receipt of your request to hold confidential Permit Applica-
tion No. AC29-094093, dated February 5, 1985, and modification request,
dated June 25, 1986.

As you know, such materials are public records and subject to public
inspection and disclosure under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, except as
specifically provided by law to be confidential, _ N <<:::::

Section 403,111 Florida Statutes provides in part:

Any information, other than effluent data, relating to secret
processes, methods of manufacture or production...shall be
kept confidential...

For agency activities other than permitting, '"trade secrets'" are
protected by Sections 403.73 and 403.772 Florida Statutes.

It is a misdemeanor to withhold information from public inspection that
is not properly confidential. We, therefore, must request that you
specifically 1identify the information which you 'claim as confidential
and provide us with justification. The permitting application process
contains considerable information which is not confidential and we,
therefore, cannot simply withhold the entire submittal,
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William Winders, Environmental Manager
Page two

We will hold the application confidential pending your prompt response
to this letter. Should a request to inspect the information be received
prior to your response, we will immediately notify you. I am also

forwarding your request and a copy of this letter to DER for their
review.

Sincerely

AN £ 2 W S 2R

Sara M. Fotopulos
Chief Counsel

Hillsborough County Environmental
Protection Commission

SMF/1jh

ce: Jim Estler, DER, Tampa
Julie Cobb, Esq., DER Tallahassee
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Corporate Offices

General Portland Inc. J

October 20, 1986

Mr. Bill Thomas

Permits Division

Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
2200 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Dear Mr. Thomas:

This will serve to formalize General Portland's telephone request of
October 10, 1986. General Portland Inc. requests and requires that you
hold as CONFIDENTIAL Permit Application No. AC29-094093, dated
February 5, 1985, the modification dated June 25, 1986 and all other
materials related to this finish cement unloading process and its
permitting.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this request, please do
not hesitate to contact me at 214-934-7148.

Very truly yours,

Dl IO )

William H. Winders
Environmental Manager

WHW:slg

cc: Eric Sundquist
Bill Taylor, Esq.

DER

0CT 231986

BAQM

12801 North Central Expressway  North Central Expressway Plaza Il ® Suite 1700
Mailing Address: PO. Box 324, Dallas, Texas 75221 ¢ (214) 934-7100



